R	SAC The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.						
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting				
Meeting Date:	10/11/2022	Meeting Time:	2pm to 2:30pm				
Address:	Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336						
Location:	In Person – Principal's Conference Room						
Attendees:	See below						

He d hur	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	Progress. SAC General Meeting 2pm to 2:30pm	
Meeting called by:		Meeting Time:		
Meeting Date:	10/11/22	A share and		
Location/Address:	HHS Student Please list first and	d last name		
Attendees:	Signature			
Name (first and last, printed)	Signature	printed)		B. Cast
Paratori	OR	15.		15- T. 1. B.
2. h in Carl	Hande	16.		1
3. Jacoblar	Fide	17.		100
4 Tifferry Dave	- Deftering	Ami18.	Real	
Ealvin (bill	jans Calette	19.		
Kristn Ger	mm-playle 7	20.		
7. AleaFrazier	- Alexen	in 22.		122
8.		Stall Constalling of		and the second s
9.		23.		
10.		24.		the man
11.		25.	a fight in	
12.		26.	26.	
13.		27.		

R	SAC The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.				
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting Minutes		
Meeting Date:	10/11/2022	Meeting Time:	2pm to 2:30pm		
Address:	Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336				

Meeting Minutes:

October 10th, 2022

Called to order at 2:12pm

No prior meeting minutes to approve.

Principal's report:

- PTSA/SAT testing 10/12/2022. Juniors eligible for National Merit Scholarships and Seniors receive reportable scores. Over 2/3 of the school will be testing and the school will run an adjusted schedule to accommodate.
- 10/18 & 10/19 Juniors and Seniors ACT for all juniors and seniors in need of a concordant score to graduate. On Tuesday 10/18 any student who needs an English score will take the test. Any student who needs a math score to graduate will take the test on Wednesday 10/19. Students needing both scores will take the tests on both days. Currently 78 students need reading and 69 need math. Goal is to complete at least half of these in October with the balance being completed in the new year.
- 10/14/22 End of quarter. It is much easier to maintain a GPA than raise it. Different way to think about grades/ GPA's for the freshmen.
- Extended learning period (ELP) sees an average of 50 students each day taking advantage of the homework with the support of faculty. This is considerable compared to other schools and when considering the number of students who take buses.
- 10/22 District Application Fair at Largo HS
- 12/3 District Application Showcase hosted by Hollins. Will be an opportunity to show off campus and programs and engage student ambassadors.
- No Hurricane Make Up days ... yet.
- 11/17/22 NOPE narcotics prevention assemblies (school wide). Building awareness
 of the possible presence of fentanyl in the community and potentially on campus.
 Teach students what to be aware of and how to avoid. Demonstrates the tragic
 outcome from real life stories/ parents.

Unfinished Business: Need for the following parent committees.

School-Based Library Information/Classroom Instructional Review Committee: This committee only meets if there is an objection to an instructional or library media material.

- This is a formal process that is outlined in policy 2510.
- We need two parents (chosen by SAC)
- We need two Community Representatives different than the parents chosen by SAC

Interested parties should contact: Frazier, Alea. frazierale@pcsb.org

No new funding. Two requests for funding mentioned (details not discussed since there is no funding currently available.

New Business: Need for donations of gift cards to be used as teacher incentives. \$5, \$10, \$20 to any location. Can be dropped at the front office attention Mr. Florio or brought to SAC meeting.

Open Forum: Need more parent/ community representation at SAC meetings. Consider direct invitation to parents. Start with specific classes. Draft letter or invitation.

Meeting Adjourn: 2:48pm